TC Rep.: Daniel Winch District #8 and Peter Meskill District #15

1999 - Supervisor: Jean Owens Town Clerk: Alice Laue
Councilman: Greg Stevenson, Tom Schehr; G. Fisher; Don Lovelace
Highway S.: Ron Updike Justice: Randolph Warden; Betty Poole
Historian: Sue Thompson

TC Rep.: Daniel Winch District #8 and Peter Meskill District #15

2000 - Supervisor: Jean Owens Town Clerk: Alice Laue

Councilman: Greg Stevenson; Tom Schehr; Mark Roach, Bob Holly

Highway S.: Ron Updike  Justice: Jane Murphy; Betty Poole Historian: Sue Thompson
TC Rep.: Daniel Winch District #8

2001 - Supervisor: Jean Owens Town Clerk: Alice Laue
Councilman: Greg Stevenson; Tom Schehr; Mark Roach, Bob Holly
Highway S.: Ron Updike = Justice: Jane Murphy; Betty Poole
Historian: Sue Thompson TC Rep.: Daniel Winch District #8

2002 - Supervisor: Jean Owens Town Clerk: Alice Laue
Councilman: Greg Stevenson; Mark Roach, Ron Switzer, Patricia Gumaer
Highway S.: David Miller ~ Justice: Jane Murphy; Betty Poole
Historian: Sue Thompson TC Rep.: Daniel Winch District #8

Current Roads of Enfield

This list of roads are currently in Enfield. There is no claim that the families listed here with the roads are
the actual families the road was named after. The Names were given as reference to where the names
might of come from and to share a little bit more of Enfield history and it’s families.

Aiken Road - Frank B. Aiken Justice in Town of Enfield in 1886-1894, Town Supervisor 1896 and
1897.1

Applegate Road — John Applegate 1825 Census.? John Applegate, John White and Peter Banfield
settled in 1805.7 The southern part of this road was called Jacksonville Road.

Black Oak Road — Rumored to have received its name because of the black oak trees, which grew
there.

Bostwick Road — Andrew Bostwick and son Orson of Port Byron both settled in Enfield 1820.4
Buck Hill Road —- Road name was changed from County Line Road to Buck Hill for Fire Safety/house
numbering 11/7/1990.

Butternut Creek Road — goes through part of the State Park and is closed for access.

Colegrove Road — Daniel Colegrove Enfield Town Supervisor in 1864.

Connecticut Hill Road — named after the Connecticut Hill area.

Enfield Center Road - goes through the middle of Enfield from east to west.

Enfield Falls Road — Named probably because it leads to the falls State Park) in the town.

Enfield Main Road - goes through the middle of Enfield from north to south.

Fish Road — Fish Family (John, John W., Robert, Samuel, William) 1825 Town of Enfield, New York
State Census.

Georgia Road — Georgia Family (Cyrenisu S., Margaret Harvey, Betsy, Stilson) 1850 New York State
Census.
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Gray Road — Gray Family (Cyrus and Nathaniel) 1825 NY Census.

Griffin Road — Griffin Family (William and William H.) 1825 NY Census. 1979 Griffin Road was
changed from Buck Hill Lodge Road.

Harvey Hill - Harvey Family (Joseph, Reuben, Robert, Silas) 1825 NY Census. Stevenson Road was
renamed Harvey Hill Road in 1979 because of duplication of the road name in the town of Dryden.
Halseyville Road — South of Trumansburg NY on Taughannock Creek, Halseyville was the site of
many active mills.®

Hayts Road — Deacon Charles Hayts — 1847 Hayts Chapel, a small congregation of different Evangeli-
cal denominations.’®

Hines Road — James A. Hine Town Supervisor1914-1917

Hubbell Drive — 1979 Porter Hill Road. Ext, name changed to Hubbell Drive."’

Iradell Road - The Iradell family name was listed on the 1853 Map of Enfield.

Lancashire Drive — became an official road in 1992.

Leonard Road - Leonard Family (Ebenezer W., Christina, Richard J., Harriet, Mary S.)8

Marshall Road - named after family who lived there with in the past 30 years.

Porter Hill Road - T.J. Porter came to Enfield in 1814 from New Hartford."
Podunk Road - Named from the area called Podunk where Bolter Creek feeds into Taughannock Creek
just south of Trumansburg, NY.

Rockwell Road - Kyram, Reuben, and William Rockwell.?°
Rothermich Road - The Rothermich farm begin in Enfield in 1874, when Valentin and Katherine
Elizabeth Rothermich purchased land on Rothermich Road .

Rumsey Hill Road — also known as Burr Rumsey Road?. James Rumsey came during the fall of 1805
to Enfield.?, %

Sage Road — David Sage. 1825 Town of Enfield, New York State Census

Sheffield Road - John Sheffield was located on the East Line of the Town in 1814.2-%

Shudaben Road — This road was called “Ben Road” by some of the residents of the road. It official
became Shudaben road in November 1994 and rumors say that it was so named because “it should
have been a road before”.

Stone House Road - In 1822 Keturah (Dunlap) and Charles Woodward, built a house one-mile west
of the hamlet of Enfield Falls. The house was built of stone.

Teeter Road - Jacob Teeter was recorded in the 1825 census.?’*

Thomas Road

Trumbulls Corners Road - The hamlet of Trumbulls Corner (located between Newfield and Enfield,
named after Jacob A. and James Trumbull (Trumble) who came to the area in 1813.

Tucker Road — Tucker family (Ezra and Caroline) who was listed in the 1850 New York State Cen-
Sus.29,3()

VanDorn Road — J. VanDorn listed on 1853 Map of Enfield to the west of VanDorn Corners.”
VanNostrand Road — Border of Enfield and Newfield

Waterburg Road - Named from the hamlet of Waterburg upstream from Halseyville.

Weatherby Road - The Weatherby family was here in Enfield represented by a Samuel Weatherby 1825
Census.”

Woodard Road — named after the Woodward Family located here 1821.
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